
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Email Inquiry

ok, just wasn't sure if it needed to go up the chain or not.

thanks,

Adam

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:54 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Email Inquiry

Please contact the individual by phone. You should explain that the City provides extensive treatment in order to meet all of the required standards, they will not be drinking Flint River water directly.

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:50 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Email Inquiry

FYI. How do we respond?

Adam

From: deq-assist
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:34 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Email Inquiry

Adam,
I'm forwarding this email to you for response. If you determine it more appropriate to forward on to other staff please do so.

Thank you.

Tonya
Tonya Schelter, Department Analyst

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Assistance
Environmental Assistance Center 1-800-662-9278
Office of Environmental Assistance
517-284-6873
Deq-assist@michigan.gov
scheltert@michigan.gov
517-284-7272 SARA Title III Program Phone
Deq-sara@michigan.gov

Thanks for contacting our Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Assistance. To help us improve our services, we encourage you to complete our short customer service survey

<https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/oeacs>